United States District Court
Eastern District of Missouri
111 South 10" Street
St. Louis, Missouri 63102

James G Wooedward ’ . Coa - 314-244-7900
. . . L

Clerk of Court . '
May 25, 2006 \J :

Marty Silvae Deputy in Charge

U nited States Pistrict Court ;
o v Y. .

Las Cruces Division C 14 (_LL _ 1.%%’ _\H

200, Griggs, 2nd Floor

las Cruces. New Alexico 88001

R USA L Joseph Allen Butts 06-338 JH
OUR DOCKET NUMBER: HOSMIGOUA TCM

Dear Deputy in Charge.

Pursuant to the Commitment to Another District filed inour office on May 24, 2006, weare sending
certified copies of the following items:

Order Appointing Federal Public Defender from Case No. :06CR 199 CHP

Order Setiing Conditions of Release dated April 3. 2006 from Case No. H00CR1TVY
Initial Appearance in Rule 3(¢)(3) with Superseding Indictment from vour district.
Waiver of Rule S(e)3) Hearing

Commitment to Another District

Dockel Sheet from 4:00mj6093 and 4:06CR 199 CDP.

Please return the enclosed copy of this letter as acknowledgment of the reeeipt ofabave. [hank you
fur vour attention to this matter.

I vou have any questions regarding this matter. please call me at 31 4-244-793 1.

Sineerely.

JAMES G WOODWARDL CLEFRKN

By s Melanie Berg _ ] RECEIVED BY:
Melunie Berg DATE:
Deputy Clerk

cer Thomas Flynn. Federal Public Detender
LifTamy Becker, Assistant ULS Adtorney
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ORDER
Joseph Zutts having established Lhe inapility o retaln o Lyvats
counsa., being in need of counsel, and being eniitied to Lhe aponinbnens

b eoyinsal undspr the Oriminal Justice Act, as amended, 1@ VLS00 &

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED ‘hat -he Federal Ptubllie Defonder fol this

Piss o ion Js apeesinied ooorcpresent Joseph Butts in Lhis mattor.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTRERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

Couttreom Minute Sneet - Crimiinal Cese
oo ZLA i Thomss, Mlummin o GBRT 60a3 TCA
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA v ) Dﬁdpf'\ J s

ours Reponler mé_ué _ Depmy Clerk m_@‘f- e it e e
Asvwran Uriled Siates Attoneyts _ T ﬁnﬂf &,K\f/"’ —_— . .
Altarneyis) ot Delendant(n) _ __{_’}1434‘-“5 _‘:_\{.ﬂ ~n_ e =

Interpreta e e e ___ Probation ClTicer .
_j CuliT AP e _ I l Scaced Proceeding

[:] Initpt Appearpnct D Detertion Fearing D R Review
El Armiganent D Appearmice Bond I:l Materiil Winwes

I :] Prehimiay Ruameinatieos: I I Evidentimry Hennng (il waived, cheak mahen Roxi
L_l Mation Hewing I I{‘hnngu: uf Plea/ Sentenciag
|_,___, Revacunon Rule 3{c 1) Removal {Idennty}

1 Probatica ‘_J Crapeloncy

] superviscd Reteusc
2 irugs present fur hearng on M 3) M . = \

E;efcml.'u:! present 2or ITm‘tal Appeirmce Eﬁt cfendant is adwve Frights/ indicates undereadizg: of thase cyhts
D Dac? ord setn the anonm oS D Secured Appesrance 3ond El Secured by 1155
D Sevwed by el anly m Secured by property G [ nsecured bond D R hone!
[: 1l‘|crvﬂmnent fited mution for premrial delenrion Detertion hearing scheduled for I
— i —— — — o] —_
[:_] prelminay exammation: sef fre i e 2] _
[-] Defindant wnaigned L] Waives reading of indictment/ mformamon E:: Maniet tuken under adviseinz=m
L_J Plee Enrered . Order on pretiial monos: EJ issLed i—j 0 1%

I ]Ucr':ndml waivey __ s L._J order to isgue D o 1uling
I:j Defenda:t waves cvidentiary hearing and by leave of sourt withdzaws all pretial motiens
Triai dates Hing Hefore e — _
%&:mmbﬂcd o cuslody I . ] Relensed on bond
Kexr hewng date ure - Type of hearing _ _ L Belore _  __ _  _ ___

Proceedng comisenced _ | [ Ll' I?B - Proceeding conciuded _ /_I

[T TERMINATE CASE REFERRAL

Continued to_ __

COFY TO DISTRICT JUDGE

IR '.. R COURT

DW O% ﬂ/w MM UNITI‘.D f' .] JOuRT




Tape # from _ to

RULF 5 INITTAL APPEARANCE RECORD BEFORE
MAGISTRATE JUDGE THOMAS C. MUMMERT

Mag. No. "-{'.'QL; mT Lod2 TThwm_

D/C Case No. _

Defendants ’\'.4 4 0 5@#" L Q’ [ foJ 6 i 'H'&'

R]ght to remain silent; and that defendant’s statements can be used against him,

SSNH ﬂF'Jb ('{_Y_'&P"

Date of Initial Appearance: éla-l 'J! 2 0b Proccedings Commcnced |

Date Federal Custody Commencod:

U.S. Attomey: _ T f ‘Fnﬂjf 58 e Ked~ Present Not Present
Defense Attomney: ’TV m Fl_g A Present Nat Present
Defendant awlof following:
.Y Nature of Offense th:n cop E 1pl¢umf Vinf ormatmn /Petition
ré 35’@!31‘!{'&1‘- of n'\c Amu _

Rule‘t&‘
Y
_ Right to be represented by counsel and aw: cu\.mcl appointed, if indigent
Retained:
__,_A\ppoimcd: P F D - Me ﬂ\-} LA
Right to preliminary examination under Rule 5.1 or preliminary heaning under 32.1

within 10 days if detained; and within 20 days if released.

Right to hearing here under Rule 40 if charged in another district.

__ Right 10 transfer here for guilty plea under Rule 20 if charged in another district.

Pretrial Services Officer J\! S L—‘q";"‘ erc
Probatiop Officer
Defendant’s residence: _1 3 ro C} LJ LLIO‘(AH !‘-f_ Tel. No. _
HCR | oy 9352
CPlemada, . ESIYD
Defendant’s Agpe: _"ﬁ? DOB: _7/"4/ \_L Sex:_7 L Race: v

Married; Spouse’s Name: No. of children g

i s @l 1h




Defendant’s current employment: u ﬁe %& ‘

l.ocation of defendant’s family: (A
Y -

Defendant’s prior convictions: ]'_?j [0 ﬂ( .5 L‘l“ _J'/L

¥

Bail set at;_ D N Sec. OR Unsec. Cash Property 10%
) AB AB Only

Motion for detention hearing made by United States Magistrate Judge

Detention hearing: _ , 2006, at m. before Judge Mummert
Date Time

and/or

Next Appearance: , 2006, at m, before Judge

Date Time
for _
Proceeding
Dispusition at Initial Appearance:  _ Committed to Custody ___ Released on Bond

Oy Thve Aoy dl &L A5p 800 LDely Otriih LA B
e P kil ‘u“l 4 AT Pkt T e ] ..." f

THOMAS C. MUMMERT, 0T
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGLE
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT "y oAocss. newuanos

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO MAY -« 7 2006
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) GATTHEW J. DYKMAN
) CLERK
Plaintiff, ]
} : . . .
vs. ) "!-'U(a/n--’ Leod3 TV~
)
DANUEL DEAN QUAINTANCE, ) CRIMINAL NO. 06-538 JH
MARY HELEN QUAINTANCE, )
TIMOTHY JASON KRIPNER, ) COUNT 1. 21 U.8.C. § 846: Conspiracy:
and JOSEPH ALLEN BUTTS, )
} COUNT 2; 21 U.8.C.§ B41{a}1) and 21
Dafendants. } US.C. § 841(b)(1XC): Posseasion with
} intentto Distribute 50 Kilograms and more
)} of Marfjuana and 18 U.S.C. § 2: Aiding
y and Abeatting.
SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT
The Grangd Jury charges:

COUNT1

Beginning on or about the 13th day of February, 2006. up to and including
the 22nd day of February, 2008, in Hidalgo County, in the State and District of New Mexico
and eilsewhere, the defendants, DANUEL DEAN QUAINTANCE, MARY HELEN
QUAINTANCE, TIMOTHY JASON KRIPNER, and JOSEPH ALLEN BUTTS, did
unlawfully, knbwingly and intentionally combine, conspire, confederate and agree together
and with 2ach other and with other persons whose names are known and unknown to the
grand jury to commit the following offense against the United States, to wit: Possession
with intent to distribute 100 kilograms and more of Marljuana, 2 Schedule | conlrolied
substance, contrary to 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) end 21 U.S.C. § 84%(b)(1XB).

In violation of 21 U.S.C. § 8485.

CERTIFIED 2 True Co%m the

origing! fled n my hice.
c
v { 2

Reputy




e T 2oyt 100 Filesrs Ly 000 e

COUNT 2
On or about the 22nd day of February, 2006, in Hidalgo County. in the State
and District of New Mexico, the defendants, DANUEL DEAN QUAINTANCE, MARY
HELEN QUAINTANCE and TIMOTHY JASON KRIPNER. did uniawfully, knowingly and
intentionally possass with intent to distribule 50 kilograms and more of Marijuana. a
Schedule | controllad substance.

in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841{a)(1} and 21 U.8.C. § 841(b)}(1}{C) and 18
Uusc.§z

A TRUE BILL: /

/91

FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

DAVID C. IGLESIAS
U{\J‘E{_ﬁj States Attomay

K! § CROVC 1o dcam
~



AL 36N Ren KU Waives of Rule 40 [eurings

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

EASIERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

UNFIFD STATES OF AMEERICA 5(c)(3)
WAIVER OF RUI EE) HIEARINGS
(All Caminal Cases)
V.
JUDGE: Thomas C. Mummert, 111

JOSEPH ALLEN BUTI'TS

Detondart CASENUMBFR: 4:06MJ6043 1CM_(FDMO )}
06-538 JH (DNM}
Tunderstand thett changes are perxling in the District of  New Mexico
alleging violation of 21:846, 841¢a)(i) and (b)(1(C) and [8:2 and that | have boen amested in this district and

(Title and Seation . Pronation £ Supervised Relense)
triken beitre a Unitod States wagistrate judge, who has informed me ot the charge(s} and ny rights o:

(hy Tetuin coureed or requesst the assigpn nent of counsel i1 arn unable w netain counset;
(1) andentity hearing ws determing whother Lam the person narmed in the charpes

Check one onfy -
[V]/ EXCLUDING PROBATION OR SUPERVISED RELEASE CASES:

(3 a prdinminany exssnination (unless o indicne i hos been retumed or information filex iy 10 determine wiicthor e is prohable casse 4
b lienaz i ot hews b conmitted by me, i heaing w be held in this district or the Jistrict of prosoe tio; and
) ru st restizr of the posceudings o his disrict nndhr Rule 20, Foed R.Crm. P m orcler vy plesud ikt

M PROBATION OR SUPCRVISEDN RELEASE CASES:

3 apmdimitery oxaningon (iF e violaion charged allegrdly occurmed in this distrct, ardd Tany held in asstody solely on thit chare)
w0 deterr e whether e is preduble cause w believe Thave viokied the ierns of my et otionysug erviao | rede v and
{£) o hunring: under Rube 36 (¢, Fod. R. Grim P, in which [ have the burden of extablishimg my cligibuliny for release

THEREBY WAIVE (GIVE UP) MY RIGEIT TO A(N):

() idontity Tunring

() pectiminary cumination

{ #F hntity bezring arct have been infornied 1 have oo righs 102 preliminary examins tion

{ Videxiy twaring but reguest predinmirery exponination b held in the prosecuting, district ind, thactine, coeant o the isakmue ofm
sacka rpiningg 1y ApRaaEee in the prosecuting district where the chiarpes ane percding: Nl e

op] B

Defe'mhlm
SR 26 ﬂz/&j‘ e S N S
Dare Defense Counsel ﬂ

A TRUL COPY O T Ho QR INAL
Jo o SOV oDy AR CLERK

UNITED S5580 1 iy - 2"t COURT
EASTERK) 2 /50 L0F MISSOURI
BY: ¢ [/
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Eastern District of Missouri

UNTTFDSTATLS OF AMIERICA COMMITMENT TO ANOTHER
v DISTRICT

JOSTPH ATLEN BUITTS

DOCKI T NUMBERR. AACHSTRA TE IJUDRGECASE NUNIBER

istriet :.\I'Am:-:t District ol Qlfense District of Aamesa Pistrict o FOes e
06-538 JI1 4:06MJ6093 TCM
CIIARGES AGAINST THE DEFENDANT ARE BASED UPON AN
E Lixcfictnnuont D Tt naatic D Cunrplinrd D Ol ua (sproxsilyy)
charping a notatien of 21 US.CL§ 846, 841¢a)(1). and 841(bY 1C) and IR US.C. 2

AS IRIC T O OFTFENSE
st of N2w Mexiea

Lok3C RIP LION O CFIARGES:

Conspiracy aud possesiion with mntent to diatribute 50 kilograms and more of marijuana and aiding and abetting

CURRENT BOND STATUS:

e
'E\I fand Fivead E )] DD S‘M s exomicliions wese reo e

€30IV LI NGT L LLd Y -.;_I. fimr ddetenbions imxd deforwlngt deveninecd after henniaygg in Disirict ol Aot

D Chonveanrmacaat e v d £ etention and defiercdora detnined pondings cetetition heming in 1istnet of ¢ e

it (aposityy)

. |
Hepresentation: [j Femtoyivwxd € oy Clewarec] E Focdernl 1c b whoor Crsnization D LA Alu 1y D T~aiaw: !

lnterpreter Required?? E L D Yes [ TLIESTE L

EASTERN DISTRICTOF MISSOURI
TO THEUNITED STATES MARSHAL

Y ou are heneby commanded (o take custody of the above named deferkiant and to transport
that defendart with a certificd copy of this commitment forthwith to the district of offensc as
specifiad above and there detiver the defendant to the United States Marshal for that District
or to same other of ficar authorized to veccive the defendant.

ofiloe  TECWA K

I na Unitexd Swancs BRI R Nngrisurane: Ty

Thomas C. Mummert, IIT

RETUN

Thiv commliment wus reccived und executed us follows:

DATE QUMM MENTY DK RECTVED PLACE (W QOMMITMENT | PPXTELL FNDANTCOMNITLED

i [UNATDSTATES MARSHAL (BY DR r#»%iﬁiﬁﬁm h R ;' NN
UNITED STA7.0 o
EASTE By

A TRUE COPY ©F 1HF ORIGINAL

URT
DURI

PLPUTY CLERK



NOED - CNECE (LIVEY - Docket Report Page 1ot 2

C1LOSID
LS. District Court
Eastern District of Missouri (LIVE) (St. Louis)
CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 4:06-mj-06093-TCM-ALL
Internal Use Only

Case ttle: U'SA L Buls Date Filed: 0372472006

Assivned to: Mag Judpe Thomas ¢

NMummiert, H1

Defendant

Joseph AL Butts (1) represented by Thomas F. Flynn

TERMINATED: (13 24 2146 FEDFRAT PUBLIC DEFFENDER
1010 Market Street
Suite 200
St Louis, MO 03101
314-241-1255
Fax: 314-421-3177
Email: thomas thnn o td.org
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BEENOTICED
Dexignation: 'ublic Detender or
Community Defender Appaininent

Pending Counts Disposition

None

Highest Offense Level (Opening)
None

Terminated Counts Disposition

Nuonhe

Highest Offense Level (Terminated)

Nonwe
Complaints Disposition
Nofie A TRULE CCOPY (-7 1131 O3RIGIMAL
JAMES C. WO 1 JLERK
UNITED Z -0~ o fvst 78 COURT
. . aigt LAS ; by 1y ,
Plaintift BY:

Bups: el mocd.cireS.den‘egi-bin DKIRpLPLT83HIB2210083006-1, 925 0-1



MOED  ONECT (D IVE Y - Docket Report

USA

represented by Tiffany G, Becker
OFFICE OF US,ATTORNIEY
111 8. Tenth Street
20th Floor
St. Louis, MO 63102
314-539-2200
Fax: 314-539-7695
Fnul: tittany. becker « usdoy.pov
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY 1O BE NOTICED

Date Filed

Docket Text

037242006

Wy

Arrest of defendant Joseph AL Butts, Date ol arrest: 324706 on charging
papers from District of Mexico. (KLK) (Lntered: 03/24/2000)

03242006

'\.)I

Minute Entry for proceedings held before Judge Thomas C. Mummert
I1:Initial Appearance in Ruale 3(c)3) Proceeding as to Joseph AL Butts
held on 37242006 Joseph AL Buuts (1) 50,000 secured. Delendant given
copy ol superseding indictment. Court o appuoint: Thomas Flynn,
Federal Public Defender. Dett sworn, Court adopts Judge Noce's Order
setting bond at $30.000/secured. Dedt signs waiver of Rule S(ei(3)
hearing. Court enters Comittment to another district - District of New
Mexico. (Court Reporter or IR Gold Operator initials: M. Bergy (171R
Gold 1 YES.) (procecdings started: 11:18 am..} (proceedings ended:
11:24 a.m.) (Delendant §ocation: custody.) (Attachments: # 1
Superseding Indictment from the District of New Mexico) (MCDB)
(Fntered: U3/2572006)

(153:24 2006

WAIVER of Rule 3(e)3) Hearings by Joseph A, Butts (MCB) (Entered:
(5/252006)

03:2472006

CONMMITMENT TO ANOTTIER DISTRICT as to Joseph AL Butts.
Defendant committed to District of New Mexico, Las Cruces Division.
Signed by Judge Thomas C. Mummert I on May 24, 2006. (MCT)
{Intered: 05/25°20006)

03 2572006

. N

[etter from Clerk of Court, EDMO (o Clerk of Court. District of New
Mexico. Division Las Cruces Re:Joseph Allen Butts with
acknowledgment of receipt requested. (MCB) (Entered: 03:2572006)

https:eel.moed.cire®.dendegi-bin/DRIRpLpl 783418282 1608566-[. 923 0-1 5252006

Page 2ol 2




MOED - CMNEECEALIVE)Y - Docket Report Page 1 ol'3

L..S. District Court
Eastern District of Missouri (LLIVE) (St. Louis)
CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASF #: 4:06-¢r-00199-CDP-TCM-ALL
Internal Use Only

Case titde: USA v, Bults Date Filed: 037232006

Assigned e Honorable Catherine 1.
Perry

Referred to: Mag Judge Thomas C.
NMummert. 1

Defendant

Joseph A. Butts (1) represented by Lee T, Lawless

TERMINATID. 00323 2006 FIEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDIER
1010 Market Street
Suite 200
St. Louis, MO 63101
A14-241-1235
Fax: 314-421-3177
I'mail: lee lawless atd.org
TERMINATED: (14 (14 2006
LEAD ITTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Public Defender or
Compnmily Defender Appointment

Thomas F. Flynn

FIEDERAT, PUBLIC DEFENDER
1010 Market Street

Suite 200

St Louis. MO 63101
A14-241-1233

Fax: 314-421-3177

I'mail: thomas_ flvnn @-fd.org
LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY 1O BE NOTICED
Desisnation: Public Defender or
Communiny Defepder Appointment

St. Louis Fed Public Defender
FEDFRAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
A TRUE COPY OF THE ORIGINAL 1010 Market Street
JAMES C. WOCDWARD, CLERK Suite 200
UNITED STATES TISTRICT COURT St Louis. MO 63101

EASTERM JLgTRICT gF SOURI  314-241-1235
BY: el _ Faxi314-421-3177
DEPUTY CLERK

hitps: el moed.cire8.denfegi-bin/DRIRpLPI?834182B2T608366-1. 923 0-1 by

[
)

(=]

006



NMOFD - COMCECE (TIVED - Docket Report

Pending Counts

None

Highest Offense Fevel (Opening)

None

Terminated Counts

POSSESSION WITH THE INTENT
TODISTRIBUTE IN EXCESS O 100
KITOCGRAMS OF MARIITANA

tin

Highest Offense Level (Terminated)

IFelony

Page 2 ot 3

Iimail: julic muclera-fd.org
TERMINATED: 04 04 2006
ATTORNEY TO BENOTICED
Designation: Public Defender or
Community Defender Appoiniment

Disposition

Disposition

Dismissed on motion of the govermment

Complaints Disposition
None
Plaintiff
USA represented by Tiffany G. Becker
OFFICE OF ULS. ATTORNLEY
111 S, Tenth Street
20th Floor
St Louis. MO 63102
A14-339-2200
Fax: 314-339-76495
Lmail: tittany.beckera usdoj.poy
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TOQ BE NOTICED
Date Filed # Docket Text
03232006 B INDICTMENT reterred to Magistrate Judge Thomas C. Mummert as to
Joseph A. Butts (1) counts) 1. (Attachments: # 1 Criminal Cover Sheet)
(SAL ) (Entered: 03:242006)
03723220006 32| REDACTED INDICTMENT as to Joseph AL Butts (11 Former count 1 1s
now count Ir.. (SAL ) (Entered: 03:2472006)

hitps: seclmoed.cire8.den’egi-bin/DRRpt.pl 7834 182821608566-1. 923 -1

i
rJ

572000



MOED - CMVEECE (LIVED - Docket Report Page 3 ol d

032372006 IV ENTRY OF ATTORNEY APPEARANCE TifTany G. Becker appearing
for USA. (SAL) (Entered: (03 24:2000)

03, 232006 Warrant Issued as (o INDICTMENT in case as to Joseph AL Buts.
(SAL ) (Entered: 0372472000)

03:24:2006 3 | Arrest of defendant Joseph AL Butts date ol arrest: 322406 (MCB)
(Entered: 03:242006)

03:24:2006 34 | Minute Entry for proceedings held before Judge David D. Nocee :Initial
Appearance/Rule 5 as 1o Joseph A. Butts held on 372472006 Delendant
given copy of! Indictment. Delendant to retain: perhaps Cuarolyn
Matthew. Court to appoint: FPD ), Pretrial Services bail report reecived
on: 32406, Pretrial Seviees Officer: Shannon Mec. Detention Hearing set
for 3/29:2006 09:00 AM in Courtroom 17N before Mag Judge David D.
Noce. Arraignment set for 372972006 09:30 AM in Courtroom 13N
hetore Mag Judge Thomas C. Mummert 11 (Court Reporter or IR
Gold Operator initials:C. Liddy ) (FTR Gold : yes.) (proceedings sturted:
3:48.) (proceedings ended: 3:52.) (Defendant Location: custody ) (MCB)
(Entered: 03/24/2006)

03 242006 D5 | CIA 23 Financial Atfidavit by Joseph AL Butts (MCB) (Lintered:
13:24°2000)

0372420006 36 | ORDER APPOINTING FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER as o Joseph
AL Butts: St Louis Fed Public Defender tor Joseph AL Butts appointed.
Signed by Judge David 1. Noce on 03/242006.(BDC) (Lntered:
03:242006)

0372872006 37 | Warrant Returned Executed on 37242006 in case as 1o Joseph AL Buts
re: Indictment (JMW) (Iintered: 03728°20006)

37292006 B8 ORDER CONCERNING PRETRIAL MOTIONS as to Joseph A. Butis
Forthwith cach party may propound to opposing party and may lile withe
court any request tor pretrial disclosure ol evidence or information not
later than forthwith, The parties shall respond to any such request for
pretrial disclosure not later than 4/3706. Counsel [or defendant w file with
the court a memorandum it defendant chooses not to file any pretrial
motions not later than 4/13/06. Criminal Pretrial Motion due by
47132006, Evidentiary Hearing set tor 42212006 01:30 PM in
Courtroom 13N before Mag Judge Thomas C. Mummert [, Signed by
Judge Thomas C. Mummert [ on 320/06. (BAK. ) (intered:
03:29:2006)

03 202006 30| Minute Entry for proceedings held betore Judge Thomas C. Mummert
[T1: Arraignment: Parties present for arraignment. Detendant waives
reading of indictment. plea of not guilty as to Joseph AL Butts (1) Count
I held on 372972006 Atorney Tee T Lawless tor Joseph AL Butts added.
Fvidentiary Hearing set for 4221:2006 01:30 PM in Courtroom 13N
before Mag Judge Thomas C. Mummert LT (Court Reporter or IFTR
Gold Operator initials:M. Berg) (TR Gold : yes.y (proceedings started:
3:30.) (proceedings ended: 9:35.) (Delendant Location: custody.) (MCT3)
(Fntered: 03/29/2006)

hitps:Zeelmoed.cire8.den‘egi-bin/DRIRpLpI?83H182821608506-1. 923 0-1 57252006



MOLD - CMAECE(LIVE)Y - Docket Report Page 4 of 5

D3 29:20060 I 10 | Minute Entry for proceedings held belore Judge David D.

Noce :Detention Tearing as to Joseph AL Butts held on 372972006, Parties
present for hearing and matter taken under submission. Order to issue.
(Court Reporter or FIR Gold Operator initals: C. Liddy (TR Gold
ves) (procecdings started: 10:08 a.m.) (proceedings ended: 10:12 am.)
(Detendant Location: remanded o custody) (MW (Entered:
03/29/2006)

04032000 D ORDER SETTING CONDITIONS OF RELEASIE as to Joseph A, Butts
IT 1S LTEREBY ORDERED that the motion for pretrial detention of
delendunt Joseph AL Butts is denied, [T 1S FURTIIER ORDERED that
detendant be released upon the tollowing conditions: SIF1: ORDER TFOR
DIFTAILS. Signed by Judge David D). Noce on April 3.2006. (MCB)
(Entered: 04°03°2006)

047042006 I 12 | Substitution oF Attorney as to Joseph AL Butts Terminating Lee Fawless
Replaced by substituted attorney Thomas Flynn (Ilynn. Thomas)
(Entered: 0404/2006)

041372006 I3 EMOTION for Fxtension ol Time o File Pretrial Motions and to
Reschedule Hearing on Suid Motions by Joseph AL Butts. (Flynn.
Thomas) (IEntered: 047132006

0471420006 3 | Docket Text ORDER as to Joseph A, Butts re 13 MOTION [or Ixtension
of Time Lo Vile Pretriad Motions and 1o Reschedule Hearing on Suid
Merions [iled by Joseph A, Butts, - ORDERED granted Criminal Pretrial
Motion due by 3172006, Response to Court due by 57372006, Evidentiary
Flearing set for 3752000 09:00 AM in Courtroom 13N betore Mag Judye
Thomas C. Mummert 11, Signed by Judge Thomas ¢, Mummert [T on
142006, (UMW) (Entered: 04 142006)

047282006 F14 I MOTION Tor Extension of Time 1o File Pre-Trial Afotions und to
Reschedule Hearing on Said Motions by Joseph AL Butts, (Flynn,
Thomas) (Intered: 0428 2000)

050272006 I | Docket Text ORDER as to Joseph AL Butts - Motion Tor Additional Time
14 - ORDERED GRANTED. Motions due 6:1°06: Responses due:
6:3:06: Lvidentiary hearing: 6:6:06 « 12:00 p.m. . Signed by Judge
Thomas C. Mummert [ on 53:2:00. (BAK. ) tlntered: 03.02°2000)

03422006 Set/Reset Deadlines/ T fearings as to Joseph AL Buuis: Criminal Pretrial
Motion due by 6/1:2006. Evidentiary Hearing set for 6/6:2006 12:00 PN
in Courtroom 13N hefore Mag Judge Thomas C. Mummert L (BAK)
(Iintered: 03/02/2006)

05:11:2006 J15 | ORDER as to Joseph A. Buuts On the Courtl's own maotion, the
evidentiary hearing on pretrial motions or o hearing on the waiver of
motions is reset from June 6. 2006, at 12:00 pan. 1o June 6. 2000, at 9:30
a.m. belore the undersigned United States Magistrate Judge. Fvidentiary
Flearing reset for 6/6/2006 09:30 AM in Courtroom P3N before Mag
Judge Thomas C. Mummert 1L Signed by Judge Thomas C. Mummert
I on May 11,2006, (MCB) (intered: 05:1172006)

12

hitps: ‘eef.moed.cire8.den cgi-bin/DKIRpLpI?R3I4 18282 1608306-1. 925 0-1 372520006
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5. 222000 J1o | MOTION to Dismiss frdiciment by UISA as o defendant Joseph A
Butts. (Beeker., TilTany) (Lntered: 03°22/2006)
(037232000 Fi7 | ORDER granting 16 Motion to Dismiss as to Joseph AL Butts (1). Signed

by Judge Catherine . Perry on 372306, CASE CLOSED (BAK. )
(Iintered: (13/23:2006)

hitps: ‘eelmoed.cire8.den‘egi-bin’DRIRptpl?7834182821608366-1. 923 (-1 52372006
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